From: planning applications
Sent: 21 May 2018 15:20
To: Data Scanning

Subject: FW: 17/01037/FUL

From: Arwel Evans

Sent: 16 May 2018 08:47
To: planning applications
Subject: FW: 17/01037/FUL

Please find attached for uploading against this application number.
Thanks

Arwel Evans

Senior Planning Officer
Planning & Regeneration
Rochford District Council
Tel:01702318037

From: Martin Howlett
Sent: 15 May 2018 12:33
To: planning applications
Cc: Arwel Evans
Subject: 17/01037/FUL

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

Memo
To: Development Control
From: Environmental Health
Dealt with Martin Howlett
Ext: 3309
Date: 15th May 2018
Ref: 18/00472/EPPLAN

66 Lower Road Hullbridge Essex SS5 6DF



tel:01702318037

The plans for this proposed development have now been examined. Would you please include
the following comments in your Agenda for the appropriate Development Control Committee:

Environmental Health has no adverse comments in respect of this application subject to the
Standard Informative SI16 (Control of Nuisances) being attached to any consent granted.

Should you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Environmental Health Team Leader



